



THOMAS A. EDISON INDUSTRIES-MCGRAW EDISON COMPANY

EUGENE F. JOYAL

SALES REPRESENTATIVE

V O I C E W R I T E R D I V I S I O N

850 PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY DEDHAM, MASS. 02026 326-8400

THOMAS A. EDISON INDUSTRIES

McGRAW-EDISON COMPANY

GENERAL OFFICES • WEST ORANGE, NEW JERSEY

ZIP CODE 07051



Please reply to

DISTRICT OFFICE

850 PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY
DEDHAM, MASS. 02026
PHONE: 326-8400

VOICEWRITER DIVISION

September 10, 1969

Mr. Paul Healey, City Clerk
City of Cambridge
79 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, Mass.

Dear Mr. Healey:

Thank you for the courtesy extended to Thomas A. Edison Industries during my recent visit and the opportunity to discuss the Edison Continuous Message Recorder.

We would appreciate the opportunity to demonstrate the qualities, capabilities and efficiencies of this equipment at a Council Meeting convenient to you. The entire meeting, or portions thereof, would be recorded and subsequently played back to the Council for evaluation purposes.

Authorization would obviously be required from Mayor Sullivan on this matter.

If you have any questions regarding our equipment, please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

Gene Joyal
Sales Representative

GJ:c

BRANCHES:

35 HARVARD ST.
GRENIER FIELD
1365 WAMPANOAG TRAIL

WORCESTER, MASS. 01608
MANCHESTER, N. H. 03103
EAST PROVIDENCE, R. I. 02915

TELEPHONE: 753-1266
623-1013
433-2500

"There's a way to do it better—find it"

EDISON

185
Communication from Gene Joyal, Sales Representative, Thomas A. Edison Industries, requesting the opportunity to demonstrate the Edison Continuous Message Recorder to the City Council

September 15, 1969

Sept 15, 1969

Placed on File -